



163 Acorn Lane
Colchester, Vermont 05446

Kamran Hassan
Leader of Engineering

(802) 353-9950
Kamran.Hassan@greenmountainpower.com

June 27, 2025

Via ePUC

Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701

Re: Case No. 24-3351-INV – Investigation into the potential need for transmission system improvements identified in the 2024 Vermont Long-Range Transmission Plan

Dear Ms. Anderson,

Green Mountain Power (GMP) is in receipt of the Vermont Electric Cooperative's (VEC) *Request for Extension of Time* filed yesterday, June 26, 2025 in the above-referenced proceeding. GMP is prepared to respond by any date set by the Commission, including the original date, but in the event the extension request is granted, GMP suggests extending the deadline until July 18, 2025, after the July 16, 2025, VSPC meeting. Thank you for considering this response to VEC's request. Please do not hesitate to reach out with questions.

Sincerely,

Kamran Hassan
Leader of Engineering

cc: Service List (via ePUC)